CITY OF MIRAMAR
INTEROFFICE MEMORANDUM
ENGINEERING AND STRATEGIC DEVELOPMENT

To: Kevin E. Adderley, Finance Director
From: Salvador Zuniga P.E., City Engineew
Date: October 23, 2024

Subject: Water and Sewer Impact Fees for FY 25

The following establishes City's new water and wastewater impact fees effective October 1,
2024 through September 30, 2025. On October 1% of every year, the fees are to be
revised in accordance with the adjustment formula and escalation provisions of the City of
Miramar Code, Section 21-197. The water and wastewater impact fees have
been increased by 1% of last year's rate, based on the percentage increase in
the Construction Cost Index from October 2023 to October 2024.

Water and Wastewater Impact Fees

(1)  Water $4,394.00
(2)  Wastewater $4,414.00

Developers who had balance ERC’s in Assessment Program:

(1)  Water $566.00
(2) Wastewater $378.00

If you have any questions or require additional information, please call me at (954) 602-
3323.

C: Dr. Roy L. Virgin, City Manager
Kelvin L. Baker, Deputy City Manager
Leah DeRiel, P.E., Asst. City Engineer
DuSean Grant, P.E., Senior Project Engineer
Joseph Jardine, Civil Engineer Il
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